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McTague, Alexandra

From: Matt Rappaport [mrappaport@McKoolSmith.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 7:28 PM

To: Matuschak, Mark; MRichardson@brsfirm.com; McTague, Alexandra; Steinberg, Don;
Williams, Daniel V.

Cc: Eolas; Hutchins, Kate ,

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Thank you Mark. The declaration is acceptable, once we receive an executed version Eolas will withdraw its venue-
related discovery as to Staples. Please provide an executed version as soon as it is available.

Regards,
Matt

From: Matuschak, Mark [mailto:Mark.Matuschak@wilmerhale.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 6:11 PM

To: Matt Rappaport; MRichardson@brsfirm.com; McTague, Alexandra; Steinberg, Don; Williams, Daniel V.
Cc: Eolas; Hutchins, Kate ‘
Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Matt -
Here is the form of Staples' declaration. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Mark

From: Matt Rappaport [mailto:mrappaport@McKoolSmith.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 12:35 PM

To: MRichardson@brsfirm.com; McTague, Alexandra; Steinberg, Don; Matuschak, Mark; Williams, Daniel V.
Cc: Eolas; Hutchins, Kate

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Counsel for Staples,

Is there any reason that Staples will not be able to provide a finalized declaration today? Please see the communications
below.

| understand Kate Hutchins is out of the office for part of the week, and given the time constraints we are under | want to
move forward here in the event she is unavailable today.

Thank you,

Matt Rappaport | Attorney | McKool Smith
300 W. 6th Street, Suite 1700 | Austin, TX 78701
telephone: 512/692-8754 | fax: 512/692-8744

mrappaport@mckoolsmith.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:



The information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail is SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT and ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE and is
CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, use or
reliance upon the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to anyone other than the addressee designated above by the sender is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply immediately. Any e-mail erroneously transmitted to
you should be immediately destroyed.

From: Matt Rappaport

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:15 AM

To: Matt Rappaport; 'Hutchins, Kate'

Cc: Eolas

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Kate, Is there any reason that Staples will not be able to provide a finalized declaration today? Thanks

From: Matt Rappaport

Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2010 4:28 PM

To: 'Hutchins, Kate'

Cc: Eolas

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Thank you Kate, the form of the declaration is fine. Please provide the finalized version once it is available.

Matt

From: Hutchins, Kate [mailto:Kate.Hutchins@wilmerhale.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 5:58 PM

To: Matt Rappaport

Cc: Eolas ,

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Matt --

Our client is still reviewing this, but here's the current form of declaration we're working on. We plan to get you a finalized
version shortly but, in the meantime, we wanted to see if you have any questions or concerns about this form. Thanks.

Kate

From: Matt Rappaport [mailto:mrappaport@McKoolSmith.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 11:29 AM

To: Matt Rappaport; Hutchins, Kate

Cc: Eolas; MRichardson@brsfirm.com; McTague, Alexandra; Steinberg, Don; Matuschak, Mark; Williams, Daniel V.
Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Kate,

To follow up, do you see any reason why Staples' declaration won't be made available by the end of the day today?
Thanks.

From: Matt Rappaport

Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2010 4:44 PM

To: 'Hutchins, Kate' ,

Cc: Eolas; MRichardson@brsfirm.com; McTague, Alexandra; Steinberg, Don; Matuschak, Mark; Williams, Daniel V.
Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery
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Thanks Kate. We look forward to seeing your draft declaration early next week.

From: Hutchins, Kate [mailto:Kate.Hutchins@wilmerhale.com]

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 8:07 PM

To: Matt Rappaport

Cc: Eolas; MRichardson@brsfirm.com; McTague, Alexandra; Steinberg, Don; Matuschak, Mark; Williams, Daniel V.
Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

We have a draft declaration coming to you early next week. If you'd like, we could talk on Monday to discuss the
contents, but otherwise we'll plan to send you something by Tuesday or Wednesday at the latest. Thanks.

Kate

From: Matt Rappaport [mailto:mrappaport@McKoolSmith.com]

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 8:49 PM

To: Hutchins, Kate .

Cc: Eolas; Matt Rappaport; MRichardson@brsfirm.com; McTague, Alexandra; Steinberg, Don; Matuschak, Mark; Williams,
Daniel V. :

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Kate,

Per our phone call on Wednesday, we had expected to receive a draft declaration (or alternatively scheduling information
for the 30(b)(6)) from Staples by today. Could you please let me know where we stand on this?

Thanks,

Matt Rappaport | Attorney | McKool Smith
300 W. 6th Street, Suite 1700 | Austin, TX 78701
telephone; 512/692-8754 | fax: 512/692-8744

mrappaport@mckoolsmith.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail is SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT and ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE and is
CONFIDENTIAL. it is intended only for the individual or entity designaied above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, use or
reliance upon the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to anyone other than the addressee designated above by the sender is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply immediately. Any e-mail erroneously transmitted to
you should be immediately destroyed.

From:' Matt Rappaport

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 4:30 PM

To: 'mrichardson@brsfirm.com'; "alexandra.mctague@wilmerhale.com’; 'don.steinberg@wilmerhale.com’;
'mark.matuschak@wilmerhale.com'; 'daniel.williams@wilmerhale.com'; 'Kate.Hutchins@wilmerhale.com'
Cc: Eolas

Subject: Eolas v. Adobe et al. - Staples Venue-Related Discovery

Dear Counsel for Staples:
We have not yet received a draft declaration regarding venue-related discovery. If one is forthcoming, please advise when

we can expect to receive it. Also, please provide a time and place for the deposition noticed in our March 24, 2010
correspondence. We have yet to schedule this deposition, and would appreciate a confirmation as soon as possible.

Thank you.



Matt Rappaport | Attorney | McKool Smith
300 W. 6th Street, Suite 1700 | Austin, TX 78701
telephone: 512/692-8754 | fax: 512/692-8744

mrappaport@mckoolsmith.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail is SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT and ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE and is
CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, use or
reliance upon the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to anyone other than the addressee designated above by the sender is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in emor, please notify the sender by reply immediately. Any e-mail erroneously transmitted to
you should be immediately destroyed.



